From: CED ABC Alcohol Licensing (CED sponsored) <alcohollicensing@alaska.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2025 4:06 PM

To: AMCO Local Government Only (CED sponsored); Turner, Michele; Essert, Sue Ellen;
Jenkins, Misty; Scarlett, Nolan; Boehmler, Miranda; Raidmae, Ryan; Lopez, Samantha;
Rasor, Jessica; Mills, Heather

Ce: CED ABC Alcohol Licensing (CED sponsored)

Subject: <EXTERNAL-SENDER>RE: Complete Transfer Application with Complete Restaurant
Endorsement Application License #2649 Cooper Landing Brewing Company

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the KPB system. Please use caution when responding or providing
information. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender, know the content is safe and
were expecting the communication.

Hello all,

The applicant has chosen to withdraw the restaurant endorsement tied to the transfer application of license
#2649 DBA Cooper Landing Brewing Company.

The transfer is still deemed complete as of 10/31/2025, but the restaurant endorsement no longer needs to
be considered with this application.

Please reach out with any questions,

Thank you.

Kyle Helie

Occupational Licensing Examiner |l

Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office

(907) 269-0350

550 W 7" Ave Ste 1600, Anchorage, AK 99501
alcohol.licensing@alaska.gov

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2025 3:41 PM

To: 'micheleturner@kpb.us' <micheleturner@kpb.us>; 'sessert@kpb.us' <sessert@kpb.us>; 'mjenkins@kpb.us’'
<mjenkins@kpb.us>; 'nscarlett@kpb.us' <nscarlett@kpb.us>; 'mboehmler@kpb.us' <mboehmier@kpb.us>;
‘rraidmae@kpb.us' <rraidmae@kpb.us>; 'slopez@kpb.us' <slopez@kpb.us>; 'jrasor@kpb.us' <jrasor@kpb.us>;
'hmills@kpb.us' <hmills@kpb.us>

Cc: CED ABC Alcohol Licensing (CED sponsored) <alcohol.licensing@alaska.gov>; AMCO Local Government Only (CED

1



